Miranda, Ricardo

From: Miranda, Ricardo

Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Fox, James M; Hankinson, D'andra A

Cc: Sal Viola; Jerry Gross; Shahriar, Sajid A; Bland, Crystal A; Horton, Kimberly A
Subject: Telework Agreement & safety checklist forms

Hi Jim and Dee:

Are the current Telework Agreement and safety checklist forms changing as part of the new
Flexiplace Policy? If so, Management did not provide a copy of them with the Article 49 Notice. The
Union needs them to determine if we need to write proposals on the contents of the forms.

Please advise. Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,

Ricardo Miranda

Chief Negotiator, Flexiplace Policy
AFGE Council 222

###Phone No Removed

“It was the labor movement that helped secure so much of what we take for granted today. The 40-hour work week, the
minimum wage, family leave, health insurance, Social Security, Medicare, retirement plans. The cornerstones of the
middle-class security all bear the union label.” —President Barack Obama



